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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>
Sent: 14 February 2024 04:18
To: Binu Balachandran
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Jogeswar Sahu; Amol Dandekar; Narendranath Malappur
Subject: Re: PR -23-24-065  for Design , MEP and kitchen consultancy – Noida 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello Binu 
 
Please find below our offer  
There will be minimum cost for Flying Bites and rest of the rates are standard 175 / Sft for Architecture and 100/ SFT for MEP 
Additionally the team is tied down till 10th of March ( wrapping up the Hyderabad units)  and we will start the work post 10th March  
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Regards 
Anil 
 
 
 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Date: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 at 16:42 
To: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Amol Dandekar 
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: PR -23-24-065 for Design , MEP and kitchen consultancy – Noida  

Dear Anil, 
  
Find attached , kindly share quotation 
  
  
Regards 
  
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
  
  


